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Careers

Bureau of Labor Statistics

www.bls.gov
U.S. Departmentof Labor

www.dol.gov
City/Population

Census Bureau

www.census.gov
City-data

www.city-data.com
Crime

Federal Bureau of Investigation – National Statistics

www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/ojstatbb/crime/JAR.asp
Los Angeles Police Department

http://www.lapdonline.org/search_results/search/&view_all=1&chg_filter=1&searchType=content_basic&search_terms=crime%20statistics
Child Help

www.childhelp.org/resources/learning-center/statistics
Child Welfare Services

www.childwelfare.gov/systemwide/statistics/can.cfm
Education

National Center for Education Statistics

http://nces.ed.gov
Global Education Database

http://ged.eads.usaidallnet.gov/data/
High School Graduation Rate (1869-70 through 2007-08)

http://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/d07/tables/dt07_100.asp?referrer=report
Nielsen Media

Television Ratings

http://www.nielsenmedia.com/nc/portal/site/Public/menuitem.43afce2fac27e890311ba0a347a062a0/?vgnextoid=9e4df9669fa14010VgnVCM100000880a260aRCRD
Food

Nation Master

http://www.nationmaster.com/cat/foo-food
United States Department of Agriculture

http://fnic.nal.usda.gov/nal_display/index.php?info_center=4&tax_level=2&tax_subject=268&topic_id=1301
Medical

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
World Health Organization

http://www.who.int/whosis/en/
Sports
Baseball 

· www.baseball-reference.com
· www.mlb.com
Basketball

· www.basketball-reference.com
· www.nba.com/statistics/
